From									Dated 23rd April 2022

Dr. Shijith Kumar C
F/o Krupa, S 
II Standard, B Section (2021-22)

To 
The Principal,
SVEI Public School
Vijaya Nagar, Mysuru

Respected Madam,
	Sub: Admission to 3rd Standard for Krupa, S.
My daughter, Ms. Krupa, S is studying in 2nd Standard, B Section (2021-22) in  the SVEI Public School. She was admitted to 1st Standard in November 2020. Since the admission took place at a later stage of the academic year, I submitted a request letter to the Dean of the School for fee concession. The Dean accepted the request and the child was admitted to the school at a concessional fee of Rs. 25,000/- (Copy of the fee receipt enclosed). I paid the 2nd   Standard Fee of the child completely as per the school fee structure for the academic year 2021-22. 
Now, the class teacher of the 2nd Standard B informed to pay the ‘pending fee’ of the 1st Standard (Rs.13,250/-) in order to get admission to 3rd Standard. When enquired, it is informed that there is no record of concession in fee payment provided by the then Dean, Dr. Thandava Murthy and without making the ‘pending fee’, the child cannot be admitted to 3rd Standard.
In this regard, this is to request you to provide admission for the child to 3rd Standard as I have completely paid the required fee for the 2nd Standard, and for 1st Standard, the child got the concession.  
Thank you,
    Yours sincerely,

(Dr. Shijith Kumar C)
